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Reommendation from Council Member Griess to appoint Chad Mason to the Traffic
Safety Committee, Seat 4 for a three-year term commencing December 31, 2012 to expire

December 31, 2015.
Chad Mason
3521 38" Street
Des Moines, IA 50310
(515) 278-2913 (B)
(515) 720-1825 (H)
Moved by to adopt.
COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE
COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
GRIESS certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
HENSLEY among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY
MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
MOORE above written.
TOTAL

MOTION CARRIED

APPROVED

Mayor

City Clerk



Canney, Tammy L.

From: Rauh, Diane 1.

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 5:08 PM
To: Canney, Tammy L.

Subject: FW: Board Appointment Request

ot
A v M|
Diane Rauh ;)pﬁ/’ o 3\\6

City Clerk
City of Des Moines 4
515-283-4209 \\\\ ™

From: BoardAppointments@dmgov.org [mailto:BoardAppointments@dmgov.org]
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 4:52 PM

To: cmason@hrgreen.com

Subject: Board Appointment Request

City of Des Moines Application for Appointment to Board,
Commission, or Committee

First Name: Chad
Middle Name: S.

Last Name: Mason

Prefix: Mr.

Address 1: Wtreet 252 - 3&m Sted
Address 2: DM So30

City: Des Moines

State: [A

Zip: S)m/

Occupation: Civil Engineer
Occupation Duration: 7 years
Employer: Howard R. Green Company

Employment Duration: 4 years



Business Address 1: 5525 Merle Hay Rd.

Business Address 2: Suite 200

Business City: Johnston

Business State: [A

Business Zip: 50131

Business Phone: (515) 278-2913

Business Fax: () -

Residence Phone: (5 W ’7 20— / g 25
Alternate Phone: () -

Birth Date: 07/06/1969

Des Moines Resident: Yes

Ward: Ward 1

Residency Duration: 4 years

Registered Voter: Yes

Previous City Employment: No

City Employed Relatives:

Prior Appointments: No

List Previous Appointments and Dates:

List Current Affiliations: American Public Works Association

Indicate other experiences or skills which will contribute...: Master's degree in civil engineering;
accomplished cyclist and regular bike commuter; former minister with good communication and people skills.

Board 1: Traffic Safety Committee
Board 2: Urban Design Review Board
Board 3: --- Select One ---

Board 4: --- Select One ---

Board 5: --- Select One ---



[

Attributes
o Citizen of Des Moines

Comments: Time will permit serving on only one board/commission. Will serve on either board indicated, but
not both.

Email Address: cmason@hrgreen.com

A copy of your application for board appointment has been sent to the City Clerk's Office
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City of Des Moines, lowa
Boards and Commissions
Board Composition

Traffic Safety Committee

Description:

Staff contact:
Term length:
Expiration:
Meetings:
Location:

Requirements:

Prof. requirements:

The Traffic Safety Committee is an advisory body to the City Council. The Committee
meeting agenda regularly contains a wide variety of traffic and parking concerns, with an
emphasis on school crossings, neighborhood traffic, and other transportation safety issues.

Jennifer Bohac 283-4973

Three years

December 31

7:30 AM, Second Tuesday of each month,

400 Robert D. Ray Drive

City Hali, Basement Level, Room: Finance-Audit Conference Room

Eleven members: seven members appointed for staggered terms; four ex officio members
consisting of the following officials or their designees: chief of police, city engineer,
superintendent of the Des Moines Independent Community School District, and chairperson
of the city-wide PTA. Each member of the City council may recommend a candidate to fill
one position on the board. '

Member Information

Jack Beardsley (C). Term expires: 12/31/2020
25 E. First Street (D). 515248-6071 Took office: 1/30/2013
Des Moines 50309 (E): Appointed by: 11 - Miscellaneous
(W): Residing in Ward:
Eligibility: N/A
Seat: 09 - Ex-Officio Police Dept Gender: Male
Jennifer Bohac (C). 515491-0632 Term expires: 12/31/2020
400 Robert D. Ray Drive (D). 515283-4549 Took office:
Des Moines 50309 (E): Appointed by: 11 - Miscellaneous
(W): 515 283-4549 Residing in Ward:
Eligibility: N/A
Seat: 08 - Ex-Officio City Gender: Female
Engineering Dept
Scott M Galenbeck (C): Term expires: 12/31/2014
125 Southwest 51st Street (D): Took office: 8/10/2009

Des Moines 50312

(E): 515 255-3504 Appointed by: 3-Ward 3
(W): 515 281-6658 Residing in Ward: 3
Eligibility: Not eligible for reappointment

Seat. 06 - Citizen of DM Gender: Male




Board Composition
August 21, 2013
Page 2 of 3

Member Information

Carl McPherson
1537 21st Street
Des Moines 50311

Seat: 01 - Citizen of DM

(C):
(Dy:
(E). 515243-5914
(W):

Term expires:
Took office:
Appointed by:
Residing in Ward:
Eligibility:
Gender:

12/31/2004

12/21/1998

7 - Mayor

1

Not eligible for reappointment
Male

John M Morrisey
2913 Oxford
Des Moines 50313

Seat: 05 - Citizen of DM

(C):
(D).
(E): 515 365-8378
(W): 515 235-4465

Term expires:
Took office:
Appointed by:
Residing in Ward:
Eligibility:
Gender:

12/31/2012

1/8/2007

2 -Ward 2

2

Not eligible for reappointment
Male

George W Robinson
336 E. Army Post Road
Des Moines 50315

(C):
(D):
(E): 515285-2174
(W)

Term expires:
Took office:
Appointed by:
Residing in Ward:

12/31/2005

4/7/1997

5 - At Large A - Moore
4

Eligibility: Not eligible for reappointment
Seat: 02 - Citizen of DM Gender: Male
Vacancy (C): Term expires: 12/31/2020
(D): Took office:
(E): Appointed by: 11 - Miscellaneous
(W): Residing in Ward: 0
Eligibility: N/A
Seat. 11 - Ex-Officio CityWide Gender: —
PTA
Vacancy (C): Term expires: 12/31/2012
(D): Took office:
(E): Appointed by: 1-Ward 1
(W): Residing in Ward: 0
Eligibility: Vacant
Seat: 04 - Citizen of DM Gender: _—
Carl B Voss (C): Term expires: 12/31/2014
323 East Fifth Street (D) Took office: 6/22/2009
Des Moines 50309 (E): 515 282-5531 Appointed by: 4 - Ward 4
(W): 515210-0237 Residing in Ward: 4

Seat: 07 - Citizen of DM

Eligibility:
Gender:

Not eligible for reappointment
Male




Board Composition
August 21, 2013
Page 3 of 3

Member Information

Kevin Williamson
730 SE 27th Court
Des Moines 50317

(C)
(D)
(E): 515 480-5046
(W): 515 243-8135

Term expires:
Took office:
Appointed by:
Residing in Ward:

12/30/2020
12/30/2005
11 - Miscellaneous

Eligibility: N/A
Seat: 10 - Ex-Officio DM School Gender: Male
Board
James H Windsor Ili (Cy: Term expires: 12/31/2014
4004 Grand Avenue, Unit 602 (D): Took office: 1/23/2012

Des Moines 50312

Seat: 03 - Citizen of DM

(E): 515 279-4970
(W): 515 000-0000

Appointed by:
Residing in Ward:
Eligibility:

Gender:

6 - At Large B - Coleman
3

Eligible for reappointment
Male

e



